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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Nolan, Shiver <SNolan@eprod.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Randy Pair (rpair@blm.gov); Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina; Thompson, Roger
Subject: Final  C-141     Chinaberry 
Attachments: Eddy County C-141 (final) with Analytical  (2-27)  August 2016.pdf; Eddy County C-141 

(final) with Analytical  (2-27)  August 2016.pdf

Attached for your review and handling is the final C‐141 for the February 27, 2016 leak on the Pipeline ROW, 
Chinaberry.  Also attached is a report prepared by our consultant, Apex TITAN Inc. 
 
Should you need additional information, please contact Alena Miro at 575‐706‐4926. 
 
 
Shiver J. Nolan 
Sr. Compliance Administrator 

 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 


